
ADDENDUM 1 – POSTED 08/06/2019 

 

3.07 MINIMUM PROPOSAL QUALIFICATIONS – UPDATED 08/06/2019 

• Pennsylvania Client Software Installations 
Must have provided software for at least one municipal client in the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania 

REVISED TO 
• Client Software Installations 

Must have considerable experience providing accounting software to public non-general 
aviation airport clients with scheduled passenger service 
 

Answers to currently submitted questions: 
 
Q:  How many employees does SARAA have?  How many users in total are you anticipating for 
the system? 
A:  SARAA has about 100 employees, total users of the ERP solution would be less than 25 
dependent upon chosen solutions modules.  The authority is not looking for any HR related 
modules nor functionality within our ERP solution via this RFP which would require full staff 
access.  We are committed to using a payroll service.  Currently we use Paychex. 
 
Q:  One Municipal Client in PA Min requirement:  Do you have any flexibility on this 
requirement?  
A:  We will consider firms with considerable experience providing accounting software to public 
airports with scheduled passenger service.  Please see the addendum 1. 
 
Q:  What is your budget?  This could run up to $1M, annual maintenance costs could run $300K. 
A:  The $1 M & $300 k amounts would greatly exceed our budget. 
 
Q: I was wondering if you could tell me the release/post date of the RFP for SARAA: Enterprise 
Resource Planning Software. I was unable to locate it on the document. 
A: As per Section 7.01 of the RFP, it was posted to our website 8/1/19.  It will be advertised in 
local papers on Sunday, 8/4/19 & Monday, 8/5/19. 
 
Q: Have we worked with a third party selection consultant in the preparation of the RFP? 
A:  No 
 
Q: For the Pre-Bid conference on August 27th, is it possible to attend remotely? If so can you 
provide a dial in number? 
A:  Yes, a dial in number will be provided.  We would discourage remote attendance though as 
you will not have the benefit of the visual presentation at that time. 
 

 


